

David R. Mellor, PE
Senior Civil Engineer



Mr. Mellor is a professional engineer and has served as Project Manager on numerous civil engineering projects with private developers, the Federal Government and municipalities. Included in Mr. Mellor's years of experience is the successful design and construction of public collector streets, thoroughfares, residential and commercial subdivisions, water distribution systems, wastewater collection systems, storm drainage systems, erosion control plans, storm water detention facilities, Water Quality Management Plans (WQMP), parking lot design and site planning. Mr. Mellor has worked on all phases of civil engineering projects, such as preparation of preliminary plans, entitlement documents, construction drawings, contracts, specifications, erosion control plans, final plats, rezoning requests, preliminary opinion of construction costs and field work including contract administration and construction support. Mr. Mellor's experience in private practice includes client liaison between private developers and local and statewide review agencies.

EDUCATION

- B.S.C.E., Civil and Environmental Engineering
Clarkson University - 1996
Potsdam, New York

REGISTRATION & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Professional Engineer
North Carolina (#44958), 2017
South Carolina (#36686), 2019
Virginia (#402060788), 2019
California (#62698), 2001

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- CLA SITE
Saratoga Springs, New York
2021 - Present
- Schoder Rivers & Associates
Queensbury, New York
2019 - 2021
- Rivers & Associates
Greenville, North Carolina
March 2019 - November 2019
- Joyner-Keeny
Rocky Mount, North Carolina
2017 - 2019
- Bechtel, KAPL
West Milton, New York
2010 - 2016
- MS Walker & Associates
Bakersfield, California
2009 - 2010
- DRM Design Concept
Bakersfield, California
2006 - 2009
- Quad-Knopf
Bakersfield, California
2005 - 2006
- Cannon Associates
Bakersfield, California
2004 - 2005
- Fred Fiedler & Associates
Los Angeles, California
2000 - 2004
- Conservtech
Vernon, California
1996 - 2000

SITE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

- Schuylerville CSD Tank Replacement, Schuylerville, NY (2021)
- ROA Hook Part 360 Permitting, Westchester, NY (2021)
- Oak Creek Ranch, Mixed-Use Development, Tehachapi, CA (2006)
- Verizon Wireless, Relay and Support Site, Bakersfield, CA (2004)
- LAX Hydrogen Fueling Station, Los Angeles World Airports (2003)
- ARCO-5110 - ARCO/BP; Southgate, CA (2002)
- ARCO-BP - AM/PM Convenience Store, CA (2001)
- Denny's Restaurant, Bakersfield, CA (2004)

COMMUNITY & URBAN STREETScape

- City of Goldsboro – Pedestrian Bridge Placement, Stoney Creek, Goldsboro, NC. (2019)

HOUSING & RESIDENTIAL

- BKM Mixed Use Subdivision, Town of Moreau, NY (2021)
- Belmont Lake Preserve Subdivision, Rocky Mount, NC (2017-2019)
- MS Hayworth Courts Affordable Housing Project, Rocky Mount, NC (2018)
- Willow Run Subdivision Residential Apartments, Rocky Mount, NC (2018)
- Rosedale Ranch Mixed Use Subdivision, Bakersfield, CA (2004-2005)